From: Barreiro, Deb

To: Wanda Morrison

Cc: Asher Howell; Sheri Rouse Mainor; Stephanie Babcock

Subject: RE: Public Notice Rockingham Farms, LLC 120 Landmark Blvd W, Dairy Tract
Date: Friday, January 16, 2026 4:36:00 PM

Ms. Morrison,

Thank you for your January 13, 2026 email (below) in response to the GA DNR CRD’s Public
Notice posted for Rockingham Farms, LL.C.

The project proposes Relocation of an Existing Tidal Drainage Canal located at 120
Landmark Boulevard West, Rahn Dairy Tract, Rockingham Farms, Salt Creek Tributary,
Savannah, Chatham County, Georgia.

Asher Howell, the agent for the project applicant, is copied here.

Asher,
please reply to all with your response or additional comments.

A copy of all comments received in response to the Public Notice and the Applicant's
response, will be forwarded to the Coastal Marshlands Protection Committee for their
consideration when this permit is evaluated.

The project is currently on the tentative agenda for the February 27, 2026 Coastal Marshlands
Protection Committee in Brunswick, GA.
Thank you for taking the time to provide public comments.

Sincerely,

Deb Barreiro

Coastal Permit Coordinator

GA DNR Coastal Resources Division

From: Wanda Morrison <wanda.morrison@cemco.org>

Sent: Tuesday, January 13, 2026 10:12 AM

To: Barreiro, Deb <Deb.Barreiro@dnr.ga.gov>; Sheri Rouse Mainor <sheri.rouse-
mainor@cemco.org>; Stephanie Babcock <stephanie.babcock-wright@cemco.org>
Subject: Public Notice Rockingham Farms, LLC 120 Landmark Blvd W, Dairy Tract

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Good Morning,

We have received your public notice for a request from Rockingham Farms, LLC to relocate
an existing tidal drainage canal.

I wanted to reach out to make sure that this movement of the tributary is in no way
affecting our land?

It is somewhat difficult to read the tracts provided in the letter.

Looking forward to hearing from you soon.

Thank you,

Wanda
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Wanda C. Morrison

Director of Operations

Emergency Operations Team Chair(EOT)
Coastal Empire Montessori Charter School
Educating the Whole Child for the World

(912) 395-4070~~www.cemco.org
"Education is the best weapon for peace." Maria Montessori, Education and Peace

Confidentiality Notice: The information and any attachments in this Email are proprietary and strictly
confidential. It is intended solely for the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient or agent, you are hereby notified that any disclosure,
copying, distributing, or taking of any action based on the contents is strictly prohibited and protected
by the law governing records confidentiality. If you received this communication in error, please notify
the sender and delete this communication.
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